

# Myra Ballmer

## **Registered nurse BSN**

Janesville, WI 53548

[mballmer66@gmail.com](mailto:mballmer66@gmail.com)

+1 608 295 1814

Have 29+ years as a registered nurse. Starting in oncology, and working in all areas of a hospital. I have been a charge nurse for 12 years and even worked in a clinic for 6 months to get it up and started. Received my BSN in 2015. Recently I have been site lead at a COVID-19 testing site in Madison Wisconsin.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **RN Staff Nurse**

OneStaff Medical - Rocky Mount, NC

May 2022 to Present

- Provided nursing care for up to 6 patients per shift
- Admitted patients
- Collected and interpreted patient data
- Formulated and evaluated health care plans
- Facilitated the plan of care
- Administered medication and treatments through Point Click Care
- Med surf tele unit

### **COVID-19 Vaccinator**

AMI Healthcare, Inc. - Virginia

March 2021 to Present

Reviewing health histories, educating public on different vaccines available. Drawing up vaccines and monitoring clients after vaccines and offering aide as needed.

### **Site Lead**

Rhino Medical Services - Texas City, TX

November 2020 to Present

Managing a staff of 50 + clerical and clinical. Training them on administering COVID-19 nasal tests (rapid tests) timing and entering data and registration of clients  
Problem solving any issues that occur either technical or individually.

### **Charge Nurse**

Loyal Source - Wisconsin

August 2021 to February 2022

Work with Afghan refugees. Doing intake, COVID-19 screening and organizing and running a clinic. In charge of RNs, LPNs, EMTs and paramedics. Working with providers from all aspects of healthcare. Providing care for all refugees from infant to adult. Maintaining their health and doing health screenings and providing healthcare.

## **Registered Nurse**

Meriter Hospital - Madison, WI

June 1992 to April 2020

During my 28 years with this company I have performed all levels of nursing. CPR instructor, unit council chair person. When the current manager could stand up and talk with staff about uncomfortable things it was my duty to do so with compassion.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor's in Nursing**

Herzing University-Madison - Madison, WI

September 2013 to December 2015

### **Associate in Nursing**

Blackhawk Technical College - Janesville, WI

August 1987 to May 1991

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: February 2022

State: WI

## Skills

---

- Was a CPR instructor, conducted monthly unit councils (10+ years)
- RN
- Hospital
- Critical Care (8 years)
- Med Surg (10+ years)
- Staff Nurse (10+ years)
- Hospital Experience (10+ years)
- Infusion (10+ years)
- Nursing
- Medication Administration (10+ years)
- ICU Experience (10+ years)
- Documentation review (10+ years)
- Computer literacy (10+ years)
- Vital Signs (10+ years)
- Epic (10+ years)
- Laboratory Experience (3 years)
- Hospice Care

- Employee Orientation (10+ years)
- Nurse Management (1 year)
- Venipuncture (10+ years)
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Phlebotomy (5 years)
- Management (2 years)
- Experience Administering Injections (10+ years)
- Time management (10+ years)
- Nursing home experience
- Supervising experience
- Problem-solving
- Flexibility
- Team Work
- Reliability
- Epic (10+ years)
- Care plans
- Travel nursing
- Medical Imaging
- EMR Systems
- Triage

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS, ACLS**

January 2021 to January 2023

BLS and ACLS certified

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

September 1991 to February 2023

Registered nurse license in state of Wisconsin

### **BLS Certification**

### **Compact State Nurse License**

### **CPR Certification**

## Additional Information

---

Registered Nurse